Subject: FW: Summerside Transmission Line Application : Commission Docket #30402

From: Mark Lanigan

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Hooley, David (Charlottetown); 'Spencer Campbell'; Gordon Mackay; 'Ryan MacDonald'
Cc: Wayne MacQuarrie (dwmacquarrie@gov.pe.ca); Gaudet, John; Allison MacEwen
Subject: Summerside Transmission Line Application : Commission Docket #30402

Gentlemen:
Further to the meeting held at the Commission on October 12, 2011, the following sets out the future filing requirements and dates
related to the above noted application.

1. The Applicant, City of Summerside, will file "update information" related to the application on or before December 2, 2011.

2. The Interveners, Maritime Electric Company Limited & Province of PEI, will file, on or before December 16, 2011, interrogatories
related to the "update information"” filed by the City of Summerside on December 2, 2011.

3. The City of Summerside will file a response to the Interveners interrogatories by January 13, 2012.

4. The Interveners, Maritime Electric Company Limited & Prov. of PEI, will file, on or before February 10, 2012, any of their own
"update information" as well as comments on the City of Summerside filings (ie December 2, 2011 and Jan 13, 2012
information). (Comments filed must be specific to the City of Summerside "update information")

5. City of Summerside must file interrogatories on the Interveners "update information” filings by February 24, 2012.
6. Interveners must file response to City of Summerside interrogatories on their "update information” by March 16, 2012.

7. City of Summerside to file final comments on April 6, 2012. These comments must be specific to only the "update information”
filed by Interveners and/or the interrogatories and responses filed as part of this current process.

For information to be considered filed it must be received (paper and electronic copies) by the Commission on the dates specified.
The party filing the information must also provide copies (paper and electronic) to the remaining parties in this process by the due
dates as well.

8. It was agreed by all parties to the aside the following dates for hearing the application as follows:
May 7-11, 2012, May 17&18, 2012, May 22-25, 2012 and May 28-June 1, 2012.

Mark Lanigan CA

Analyst, Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission
jmlanigan@irac.pe.ca

Tel (902)368-7865

1-800-501-6268

Fax (902)566-4076
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